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Office of Commission Clerk Official Fil ing 

Ruth Nettles 090079-F-2 
Costello, Jeanne ~costello@carltonfields.com] 
Thursday, September 03,2009 10:22 AM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
sda@trippscott.com; larry.r.allen@navy.mil; cecilia.bradley@rnyfloridalegal.com; 
ibrew@bbrslaw.com; john.burnett@DgnmaiI.com; Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil; Katherine 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 

- - .  
Fleming; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com~vkaufman@kagmlaw.com; Caroline Klancke; John T. Lavia, 111; 
paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; rick@rmelsonlaw.com; jmoyk@kagmlaw.com; Charles Rehwinkel; Erik 
Sayler; jtselecky@consultbai.com; Stright, Lisa: ataylor@bbrslaw.com; audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil; 
Schef Wright; Keino Young; Walls, J. Michael; Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matthew R. 

Subject: Filing Docket 090079 

Attachments: Docket 090079 Notice Cancellation - Woolridge.pdf 

Dccket 090079 
lotice Cancellat. 

Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

1. This filing is made by 

Jeanne Costello on behalf of Dianne Triplett Carlton Fields, P.A. 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 3 3 6 0 7 - 5 7 8 0  
Direct: 8 1 3 . 2 2 9 . 4 9 1 7  
Fax: 813.229.413 3 
jcostello@carltonfields.com 
www.carltonfields.com 

2. This filing is Progress Energy Florida's Inc.'s Notice of 
Cancellation of Deposition Duces Tecum of J. Randall Woolridge. 

3 .  This filing consists of 3 pages. 

4. This filing is made on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc 

<<Docket 0 9 0 0 7 9  Notice Cancellation - Woolridge.pdf>> Docket 0 9 0 0 7 9  In re: 

C O C U M E t i T  NGH@EH-CFTF 

1 0 9  I 7 5  SEP-3g 

fPSC-COHHISSIOH CLEF.? 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for increase in rates 
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Docket No. 090079-E1 

Filed: Sept. 3,2009 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA INC.3  
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF DEPOSITION DUCES TECUM 

OF J. RANDALL WOOLRIDGE 

To: Charles Rehwinkel 
Associate Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 

NOTICE is hereby given that Progress Energy Florida, Inc. has cancelled the 

deposition of J. Randall Woolridge scheduled for September 3,2009 at 9:OO a.m. and will 

reschedule on a date and time to be determined 

Respectfully, 

R. ALEXANDER GLENN 
alex. elenn@,pm mail.com 
JOHN T. BURNETT 
john.bumett@pm mai I .com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
299 First Avenue North 
P.O. Box 14042 (33733) 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 

(727) 820-5249(fax) 
(727) 820-5184 

I5625120. I 

- 3.Iit1.v-m -l& 
JAMES MICHAEL WALLS 
mwalls@,carltonfelds.com 
Florida Bar No. 0706242 
DIANNE M. TRIPLETT 
dtri~lett~,carltonfelds.com 
Florida Bar No. 087243 1 
MATTHEW BERNIER 
mbemierO.carltonfelds.com 
Florida Bar No. 0059886 
Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard 
P.O. Box 3239 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5736 
(813) 223-7000/(813) 229-4133 ( f a )  

DOCUMENTNO. DATE 



PAUL LEWIS, JR. 
Paul.lewisir@ugn mail.com 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 222-8738 / (850) 222-9768 (fax) 

Court Reporter: 
Premier Reporting 
I 12 West 5'h Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 
Phone: (850) 894-0828 
Fax: (850) 894-1506 

RICHARD MELSON 
rick(i7,rmelsonlaw.com 
Florida Bar No. 0201243 
705 Piedmont Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32312 
(850) 894-1351 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served via 

electronic and U.S. Mail to the following counsel of record as indicated below on this 3'd day of 

September, 2009. 

KATHERINE FLEMING 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

J.R. KELLYEHARLES REHWMKLE 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street - Room 81'2 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

BILL MCCOLLUM/CECILlA BRADLEY 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

VICKI G. KAUFMAN/JON C. MOYLE, JR 
Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House 
11 8 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

JAMES W. BREW/ALVIN TAYLOR 
Brickfield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW, 8'h FI 
Washington, D.C. 20007 

R. SCHEFFEL WRIGHT / JOHN -r. LAVIA 
Young Law Firm 
225 South Adams Street, Ste. 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

15625320.1 
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KAY DAVOODI 
Director, Utility Rates and Studies Office 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
1322 Patterson Avenue SE 
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5065 

STEPHANIE ALEXANDER 
Tnpp Scott, P.A. 
200 West College Avenue, Suite 216 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

AUDREY VAN DYKE 
Litigation Headquarters 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
720 Kennon Street, S.E. Bldg 36, Room 136 
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5065 

3 
15625320.1 


